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County Limerick

9 March 2012 P0915-01

Re: IPPC Licence for Ballyfaskin Enterprises Ltd, Ballyfauskeen, Ballylanders, County
‘Limerick.

Dear Ms. Graham,

Further to your submission of 1 June 2010 received on 14 June 2010 in relation to an
application for a IPPC licence by Ballyfaskin Enterprises Limited, in respect of an
installation at Ballyfauskeen, Ballylanders, County Limerick (Reg. No. P0915-01).

I am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of the Europeém
Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No. 477 of 2011)
that the Agency has made a determination that an Appropriate Assessment is required.
A copy of this notification is attached for your reference.

The application and associated correspondence, including acknowledgements,
notifications and general correspondence are available to view on the Agency website
at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to the website for information on the progress
of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration,
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Yours sincerely,
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Grainne Oglesby/
Programme Officer :
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



